10/30/24, 1:23 PM

RE: KPMG | Hilltop Hotel invoices | 14 - 210ct'24 - Rochelle Alphonso - Outlook

E Outlook

RE: KPMG | Hilltop Hotel invoices | 14 - 210ct'24

From Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>
Date Mon 10/28/2024 6:06 PM
To  Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc  Mumbai Admin <mumbai.admin@copperchimney.in>; Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Pawar <ajit.p@travelfoodservices.com>

ok

From: Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 28 October 2024 12:03

To: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Mumbai Admin <mumbai.admin@copperchimney.in>; Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Pawar <ajit.p@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: KPMG | Hilltop Hotel invoices | 14 - 210ct'24

Importance: High

Hi Conrad,

Pls share approval.
Vikaas approval is in the email below.

Thanks & Regards,
Rochelle Alphonso
Executive - Administration
Travel food services.

From: Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 1:37 PM

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
Pls share approval for the below statement.
Vikaas approval is in the email below.

Thanks
Rochelle

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 1:14:56 pm

To: Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Mumbai Admin <mumbai.admin@copperchimney.in>; Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: KPMG | Hilltop Hotel invoices | 14 - 210ct'24

Approved
Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 11:27:36 AM

To: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Mumbai Admin <mumbai.admin@copperchimney.in>; Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: KPMG | Hilltop Hotel invoices | 14 - 210ct'24

Hi Vikaas,

Pls approve below hotel bookings for Hilltop.

Thanks & Regards,
Rochelle Alphonso
Executive - Administration
Travel food services.

about:blank

sr BILL NO PARTICULARS CHECK IN cgE(T:K Room type Per person per night | rtal amoun

1 |FO715BIL25003953 MR. SANDEEP KALANTRI 14-Oct-24 |19-Oct-24 Single Occupancy INR 8,396 (5 nights ) | 41,981

2 |Fo715BIL25003084| CUNJAN GATTANI/ P'?C'L%".‘rﬁ‘;ﬁ'l*AND'RAMAN' THIRAL | 44 0ct-24 |19-Oct-24 Triple occupancy INR 4,401 (5 nights ) | 66,028

3 |Fo715BIL25003087| MR- ZAID SHEIKH/ MSHEQER'K SATIVA/MRAMAN | 14 0ct.24 |19-Oct-24 Triple occupancy INR 4,529 (5 nights ) | 67,945

4 |FO715BIL25003989]  MR. ANIKET DIGHE / MR. ANIRUDDH RUNGTA 14-Oct-24 |19-Oct-24 Double Occupancy INR 5,238 (5 nights ) | 52,383

5 [FO715B1L25003999] MR- SOURABH PAWARI M. SIBDHANT PANDHARE T | 14.0ct-24 |21-0ct-24 Triple occupancy INR3,701 (7 nights ) | 77,928
3,06,265
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